

IAACA Members in the African Region

(In alphabetical order of country)

Country	Organisational Members of IAACA	Official Website
Algeria	National Body for the Prevention and Combating Corruption (ONPLC)	onplc.org.dz
Angola	Ministry of Justice and Human Rights (ANGOP)	www.angop.ao
Angola	National Directorate for Prevention and Fight against Corruption (DNPCC), Attorney General's Office (PGR)	www.dnpcc.pgr.ao
Benin	Front of National Organizations against Corruption (FONAC)	Nil
Botswana	Directorate on Corruption and Economic Crime (DCEC)	Nil
Burkina Faso	Ministry of Justice	www.justice.gov.bf
Burundi	Special Brigade Anti-Corruption Commission	Nil
Cameroon	National Anti-Corruption Commission (CONAC)	www.conac.cm
Congo	High Authority for the Fight against Corruption (HALC)	Nil
Djibouti	The State General Inspectorate (SGI)	Nil
Ethiopia	Federal Ethics and Anti-Corruption Commission (FEACC)	www.feac.gov.et
Gambia	Attorney General's Chambers and Ministry of Justice	www.moj.gm
Ghana	Commission on Human Rights and Administrative Justice (CHRAJ)	www.chraj.gov.gh
Guinea	National Agency for Fight against Corruption (ANLC)	www.anlcn.org
Kenya	Ethics and Anti-Corruption Commission (EACC) #	www.eacc.go.ke
Kenya	Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions (ODPP)	www.odpp.go.ke
Liberia	Liberia Anti-Corruption Commission (LACC)	www.lacc.gov.lr
Madagascar	Independent Bureau of Anti-Corruption (BIANCO)	bianco-mg.org
Malawi	Anti-Corruption Bureau (ACB)	www.acbmw.org
Mali	Central Office for the Fight against Illicit Enrichment (OCLEI)	www.oclei.ml

Country	Organisational Members of IAACA	Official Website
Mauritius	The Independent Commission against Corruption (ICAC) #	www.icac.mu
Morocco	National Authority for Probity, Prevention and Fight against Corruption (INPPLC) #	www.inpplc.ma
Mozambique	Central Office for the Fight against Corruption (GCCC)	Nil
Namibia	Anti-Corruption Commission	www.acc.gov.na
Niger	High Authority to Combat Corruption and Similar Offences (HALCIA)	www.halcia.ne
Niger	Ministry of Justice	www.justice.gouv.ne
Nigeria	Economic and Financial Crimes Commission (EFCC)	www.efcc.gov.ng
Nigeria	Independent Corrupt Practices and other related Offences Commission (ICPC)	www.icpc.gov.ng
Senegal	National Office for Combating Fraud and Corruption (OFNAC) #	www.ofnac.sn
South Africa	National Prosecuting Authority (NPA)	www.npa.gov.za
South Africa	Special Investigating Unit (SIU) *	www.siu.org.za
Togo	High Authority for the Prevention of Corruption and Related Offences (HAPLCIA)	www.haplucia-togo.org
Tunisia	National Anti-Corruption Authority (INLUCC)	www.inlucc.tn
Uganda	Directorate for Ethics and Integrity (DEI)	www.dei.go.ug
United Republic of Tanzania	Prevention and Combating of Corruption Bureau (PCCB)	www.pccb.go.tz
United Republic of Tanzania	Zanzibar Anticorruption and Economic Crimes Authority (ZAECA)	www.zaeca.go.tz
Zambia	Anti-Corruption Commission (ACC)	www.acc.gov.zm
Zimbabwe	Zimbabwe Anti-Corruption Commission (ZACC)	www.zacc.co.zw

* Regional Coordinator

Regional Group Members